
Subject: OFFICE TRANSFER TO JET - RAN Transfer of "RANsquawk" and "Talking-Forex"
office with businesses
From: "adam voce" <adam@ginkgocv.com>
Date: 01/09/2016, 14:29
To: "'James Harrington'" <james.harrington@wework.com>
CC: "'Aubrey Hayward'" <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, "Adam Voce" <adam@g-
cv.com>, "'Adam Linton'" <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>, "'Albie Turner'"
<ast@pjmarksandco.com>, <medwards@setfords.co.uk>, "'Anita Darbar'"
<anita.darbar@ransquawk.com>, <adam.voce@ransquawk.com>,
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Hi James,

So “Real�me Analysis and News Limited” has amicably transferred its trading business lines known as
“RANsquawk” and “Talking Forex” (essen�ally the guys / business at WeWork) to “THE JET GROUP”

(Company Number 10344336) as of today. (THE JET GROUP will own the trading business and contracts

that are RANsquawk as from the 1st September).

Nothing will change really – the businesses will operate as before from 1006-1008 at WeWork Moorgate –
just owned by a different en�ty now.

However, as Anita has described both RAN and JET have agreed for all associated assets and contracts to
be taken over by JET – which obviously includes the office.

Therefore, I would be grateful if you could simply leave everything as is but pass my account over to
JASON EARL who is the owner and director of the Jet Group. He is already a member on the RAN account
so the easiest thing would simply be to swap him over with me – I will s�ll be around as will everyone else
to support the transi�on.

I have copied Jason into this email and he will likely be in later today or tomorrow all being well.

Please advise of the quickest and simplest way to do this. Thanks

Thanks
Adam

From: Anita Darbar [mailto:anita.darbar@ransquawk.com]
Sent: 01 September 2016 09:04
To: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>
Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; 'Aubrey Hayward' <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>
Subject: FW: Company change
Hi Adam,
Please email James regarding company change as requested in the email below.
Kind regards,
Anita

From: James Harrington [mailto:james.harrington@wework.com]
Sent: 31 August 2016 17:48
To: Anita Darbar <anita.darbar@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: Company change
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Hi Anita,
Interesting! Would love to find out more tomorrow. Will Jason be around?
Adam would need to send an email stating that all of the above is to be changed over, and details
of who it will be changed over to for this to go ahead. The rest would then be in Jason's hands.
Do let me know if there is any more information you require. What will the company be called?
James

On 31 August 2016 at 17:20, Anita Darbar <anita.darbar@ransquawk.com> wrote:

Hi James… again!
So there will be a few changes from our side from tomorrow as we are going to be changing
company name etc. from tomorrow.
Jason the new owner will need to sign and take over the lease.  As it will be an amicable
takeover, please let me know how we should go about this.
 Look forward to hearing from you.
 Kind regards,
Anita
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